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tublic Unbnes Commssion
Capitol Building, 1" Floor
500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, S.1D. 57501-5070

[dear Mr. Bullard

Union 1 clephone Company i1s enclosing a request for designation as an “cligible
telecommumications camier” ("ETC®). Union Telephone Company  has assumed umiversal
service obligations for the area it serves and meets the critena for ETC designation in accordance
with federal regulations, except for the requirement for “toll control® service. Union Telephone
Company, along with others in the industry, 15 in the process of examining the *toll control®
issue. 1t s certain that the provision ef this service as outhned in the applicable FCC rules wall
require a better understanding of the FCC's intent relative to “toll rontrol” than exists now. Due
1o the ume needed in studying and providing the “toll control” service, Union Telephone
Company is also enclosing herewith a request for a temporary waiver of the *toll control® service
reqguirement

Please contact me with any questions you may have regarding these requests
Fhank you

Yours truly,

e lE //.:frry" .

il Haugen 1l
Manager




South Dakota
Public Utilities Commustion
State Capitol 50C E. Capniol
Pierre, SD 57501-5070
Phone: (830) 332-1782
Fax: (625) 773-3809

DOCKET
NUMBER

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

These are ihe febec ormumune alions m.wwlh Commiksion has recerved lor the peniod of

06/20/97 through 06/26/97

i you need a complete copy of a fling lased, overnight sspresssd, of mailed (o you, please contact Delaine Kolbo within five days of this filing

TITLE/STAFFISYNOPSIS in | SR

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

TCO97-108

Appecabon by Call Plus. inc. for a Certficate of Authonty 1o operate as a lelecommunications company within the state of South
Dakota. (Staft TS/CH) “Appicant s a switchless reseller which intends to offer 1+ dwect dualing, 800 toll free and travel card
senace (not prepad calling cards) through the resale of lelephone senices prowded by facilibes-based interexchange cam-="

062097

orne?

TCa7-110

Apphcaton by MFS Network Technologies, Inc. for a Certficate of Authorty 10 operale as a telecommunications company within
the state of South Dakota. (Statf DJ/TZ)

062597

R RT I

TCe7-111

Apphcaton by Z-Tel, Inc. for a Certificate of Authorty 10 operate as a telecommunications company within the state of South
Dakota (Stafl TS/TZ) Apphcant seeks authority to prowde MTS, oul-WATS, in-WATS, and calling card services Appbcant
does nol intend to provde operator senaces, 800 or T00 senaces

D6/25%7

oin19?

TCar-112

Application by CapRock Communications Corp. for a Certificale of Authority to operate as a lelecommunications company
withun the stale of South Dakota iStaft: TSTZ) Applicant seeks authority to prowde Message Toll Senice, Incoming 800,
Travel Card and Prepaki Calling Card services

062587

oTneT

REQUEST FOR ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY STATUS

TCa7-108

Fath Muniapal Telephone Company pursuant o 47 U S C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby secks desgnabon as an ebgible
telecommunications carrier within the local exchange areas that constitute ds serice area in South Dakota. Faith Municipal
Telephone Company is the faciibes-based local exchange camer presently providing local exchange telecommunications
senaces in the following exchange Fadh (567) Fa#h Muniapal Telephone Company, to ts knowledge. is the only camier loday
provading local exchange telecommunications senices in the above kentfied exchange areas (Statt HBXC)

orneT

TCa7-113

Armmour Independent Telephone Company pursuant o 47 U S C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designabion as an
elgible telecommunicabons camer withun the local exchange areas that consitute As service area in South Dakota Armour
independent Telephone Company s the faclties-based local exchange camer presently prowding local exchange
{elecommunications services in the following exchange Armour (724) Armouwt Indep ~~denl Telephone Company, to its
knowiadge, s the only camer loday provwding local exchange telecommunCatons senices in the above dentified exchange
ateas  Siafl HB/CH)

o7rn1er

PAGE 1 OF 2




Bridgewaler-Canistota Independent Telephone Company pursuant to 47 US C. 214(e) and 4T CFR 54 201 hereby seeks
designabon as an oligible telecommunications catrier within the local exchange areas that conslitute its service area in South
Dakota. Bridgewater-Canistota Independent Telephone Company s the facilties-based local exchange carner presently 06/25/97 a7/11/97
provading local exchange telecommunications senices in the lollowng exchanges. Bndgewaler (728) and Canistola (256) e :
Brdgewater-Canstota Independent Telephone Company, to 1s kiowledge. is the only camer l1oday prowding local exchange
telecommunications services in the above identified exchange areas (Stalf. HB/CH)

TCOT-114

Union Telephone Company pursuant 'o 47 US C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an elgible
telecommunications camer within the local exchange areas that consttute its service area in South Dakota Union Telephone
TCO7-115 | Company = the facies-based local exchange carmer presently providing local exchange telecommunications senices in the | 062597 Th1e7
follovang exchanges. Hartford (528) and South Hartford (526) Union Telephone Company, lo ts knowledge, is the only carner
loday providing local exchange lelecommunications services in the above identified exchange areas (Stall HB/CH)

FORMAL COMPLAINT

Kathy Rottenbucher vs Stalelne Telecommunications, Inc, “I specifically requested and insisted on an unpublshed address
Statelbne furnished and provded U S WEST this information lor [the] Northern Hills and Surrounding Areas . | want proof of
TCHT-107 | wmtten reprimands for all partes, | want proof they made changes to avoud future incidents, | want access to Board of Directors, | 0672397 MNA
and | want one thousand dollars for wolation of trust. confidence, .. and for emobtcnal and mental angush and duress, and
inconvenience * (LH/TZ)

FILING OF INFORMATIONAL INTRASTATE PAYPHONE TARIFFS

Ko East Piaing Telecom, Inc on Juna 13 1887 MNA NA
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South Dakota _
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Octlober 1, 1997

Mr. Richard D. Cont
Executive Dwrector
SDITC

P O Box 57
Pemme, SD 57501

RE Eligible Telecommunications Camer application, TC87-115
Union Telephone Company

Dear Mr Cont

The above-referenced apphcaton has been reviewed by the stafl of the Public Utilities
Commession The following additional information is needed in order for the Commission to
consider thes apphcaton

1. Pursuant 1o 47 CF R 54 101(a){4), single-party service or its functional equivalent must
be made available by an Eligible Telecommunications Camer (ETC) to receive universal
service support mechanisms. Does the above-referenced company have Lhis service?

2. Pursuan! to 47 CF.R. 54 405 and 54 411, Lifeline and Link Up services musi be made
available by an ETC to qualifying low-income consumers. [Does the applicant company, as
referenced above, make these services available to qualifying consumers?

3 Please provide a venfication by an aulhonzed officer, under oath, to the Commission in
whach the applicant represents to the Commussion thal the facts stated in the Request for ETC
Designation and the response o data reques! nos, 1 and 2, above, are truthful

Please respond by October 14, 1997  Upon recaipt of this information, it will be evalualed by
stafl and the niatier will be scheduled for consideration by the Commi:sion. Thank you for
your attention 1o this matter

PLEASE NOTE THAT STAFF'S POSITION IS THAT THE COMMISSION CAN ONLY MAKE
AN ETC DESIGNATION FOR THOSE EXCHANGES WHICH ARE LOCATED IN SOUTH
DAKOTA

Sincerely,

Camron Hoseck
Staff Attomey

cc. Harlan Best
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

iN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE
FOLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
- ARRIERS:

VIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION, INC.

SIOUX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

MOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPANY

FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY

INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY
COOPERATIVE, INC.

INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

WEST RIVER COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

STATELINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

)
)
)
)
)

ORDER FOR AND NOTICE
OF HEARING

TC97-068

TC97-069

TCS7070

TC97-071

TC97-073

TC97-074

TC97-075

TC97077

TC97-078

TC97-080

TC97-081



ACCENT COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

JAMES VALLEY COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE

COMPANY

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

MIDSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

BALTIC TELECOM COOPERATIVE

EAST PLAINS TELECOM, INC.

WESTERN TELEPHONE COMPANY

STOCKHOLM-STRANDBURG TELEPHONE

COMPANY

KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO., INC.

JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO., INC.

SULLY BUTTES TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE,

INC.

VENTURE COMMUNICA (TONS, INC.

SANCOM, INC,

TC97-083

TC97-084

TC97-085

TC97-086

TC97-087

TC97-088

TC97-089

TC97-090

TC97-092

TC97-093

TC97-094

TC97-095

TC37-096




SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE

BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE CO.

ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC.

SPLITROCK TELECOM COOPERATIVE, INC.

TRI-COUNTY TELECOM, INC.

FAITH MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY

ARMOUR INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE

COMPANY

BRIDGEWATER-CANISTOTA INDEPENDENT
TELEPHONE COMPANY

UNION TELEPHONE COMPANY

MCCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KADOKA TELEPHONE COMPANY

TC97-097

TC97-098

TCS97-099

TC87-100

TC97-101

TC87-102

TC97-105

TC97-108

TC97-113

TC97-114

TC87-116

TC9T-117

TC97-121




BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE TC97-125

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. D/B/A
HANSON COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. D/B/A TCI7-131
MCCOOK TELECOM

WEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS TC97-154
COOPERATIVE

MOBRIDGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO. TC97-155

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. TC97-163

THREE RIVER TELCO ) TC97-167
)

The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received requests from
the above captioned lelecommumicalions companies requesting designation as ehgible
telecommunications camers

The Commission electronically transmitied notice of the filings and the intervention
deadliinas to interasted individuals and entities. On June 27, 1997, the Commission
recewved a Petition to Intervene from Dakola Telecommunications Systems, Inc (DTS) and
Dakota Telecom, Inc (DTI) with reference to Fort Randall Telephone Company (Docket
TC97-075) On July 15, 1997, at its regularly scheduled meeting, the Commission granted
intervention to DTS and DTI in Docket TC97-075  No other Petitions to Inlervene were
filed

The Commission has junsdiction over thus matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26
and 49-31, including 1-26-18, 1-26-19, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-/ 1, 49-31-11, and 47
USC §214(e)(1) through {5)

The i1ssues al the heaning shall be as follows (1) whether the above caplioned
lelecommunications compames should be granted designation as eligble
telecommunications carners, and (2) what service areas shall be established by the
Commission



A hearing shall be held al 1.30 P M, on Wednesday, November 19, 1997, in Room
412, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakecta It shall be an adversary proceeding conducted
pursuant to SDCL Chapler 1-26 All parties have the right o be present and lo be
represented by an attorney. These nights and other due process rights shall be forfeited
if not exercised at the hearing If you or your representative fail tc appear al the time and
place set for the hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and
evidence provided, if any, during the hearning or a Final Decision may be issued by default
pursuant to SDCL 1-26-20 After the hearing the Commission will consider all evidence
and testimony that was presented at the hearing. The Commussion will then enter Findings
of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter As a result of this
hearing, the Commission may either grant or deny the request from any of the above
captioned telecommunications companies requesting designation as an eligible
telecommunications carrier, and the Commission shall establish service areas for eligible
telecommunications camers  The Commission's decision may be appealed by the parties
1o the state Circuit Court and the state Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held at the lime and place specified above on
the 1ssues of whether the above captioned telecommunications companies should be
granted designation as eligible telecommunications carriers, and the Commission shall
establish service areas for eligible telecommunications carmers

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this heanng is being held in a
physically accessible location Please contact the Public Ulilities Commuission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours pnor fo the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made 1o accommodate you

A

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 7 day of November, 1997

CERATIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hersby certifies that this BY ORD*R OF THE COMMISSION

docurmend has been served luday upon all partes
o votinrd b Il Snchiot o Dbt G b hoches Commissioners Burg, Nelson and
service hsl, by facsirmile of by first class mai, in Schoenfelder

properly addressed emerlopes, with charges

WILLIAM BULLARD. JR
Executive Director

(OF FICIAL SEAL )
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THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

RECEIVED

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE ) DEC 02 W97
FOLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS )

COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS HOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIERS: )UTILITIES COMMISSION

1
VIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

TC97-068
GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS TCY97-069
COOPERATIVE, INC.

VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE

TC97-070
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE

TC97-071
ASSOCIATES, INC,.

SIOUX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

i e M Tt T el B g e Wl R St W

MOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPANY

FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY

)
)
)
)

INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY
COOPERATIVE, INC.

INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

WEST RIVER COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMBANY

B e M e T et T

STATELINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
ACCENT i « INC.

JAMES VALLEY COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS,

| MIDSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY,
| BALTIC TELECOM COOPERATIVE

LEAST PLAINS TELECOM, INC




WESTERN TELEPHONE COMPANY

STOCKHOLM-STRANDBURG TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO., INC.

JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO., INC.

SULLY BUTTES TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE,

INC.
VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SANCOM, 1INC.

SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE CO.

ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC
SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC.
COOPERATIVE, INC
INC

TELEPHONE COMPANY

IDGEWATER-CANISTOTA INDEPENDENT

LEPHORE COMPANY

R T T St T S S S  Twnt ' S S

)
)
)
!
)
\
)
)
)
)
)
|

TC97-089

TCS7-090

TC97-092
TC97-093

TC97-0594

TC97-085
TC97-096
TCS7-097
TC97-09%8

TCS7-09%9




HANSON COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC., D/B/A } TC37-131
MCCOOK TELECOM )

WEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COODPERATIVE

| MOBRIDGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO.

| U 5§ WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC,

THREE RIVER TELCO

HEARD BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSIO}

November 19, 1997
1:30 P.M.
Room 412, Capitol B

Pierre, South Dakor

iurg, Chairman
Schoenfelder,
. Commissi

Rolayne Ailts Wiest
Camron Hoseck

Karen Cremer

Harlan Best

Bob Knadle

Gregory A. Rislov
David Jacobson
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CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. ahead and get

|
' |

Btarted.

1

|

l

|

lating ) igible telecommun i

designation. e time is approximatel
is Novembe : ; and the locati
is Room 3 . Pierre, South Dakota.
am Jim Burg, Commission Chairman.
ners Laska Schoenfelder and Pam Nelson are
I'm presiding over this hearing. The

hearing wa noticed pursuant to the Commission’s Order
For and Lice of Hearing iesued November 7, 1997.

The issues at this hearing shall be as

whether the reguesting

ications company should be granted
as eligible telecommunications carriers:

what service areas shall L2 established by

All parties
represented by l1 perscns s
be sworn in and subject to
by the parties. The Commission's
decision may be appealed by the parties to the
Court and the State Supreme Court.

Rolayne Wiest will act Commission

- *




rulings on

entiary matters. The Commission may|

|
‘s preliminar 1gs throughout |

overru liminary rulings
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1 ‘ MS. CREMER: Karen Cremer, Commission staff.
| MRE. HOSECK: Camron Hoseck, Commission
|
[
|
|

3 staff
F MS. WIEST: We have had a request tc take one|
5 | of these dockets first and that's TC97-075 > any of |
|
< the parties want to make an opening statement before wel
| iy
7 | begin? [ :
|
8 Why don't you proceed with 075 then.
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10 have an opening statement There are a ﬂt“pL& of
11 exhibits that we would like to admit And I ;ndP:B:ana
12 there's also been 8o letters sent tc the Commission
13 thaz we would like ¢t admit into the recor as evidence
14 n the ETC questions And that would be Exhibit Numbeﬂ
1 1, which is5 the application of Fort Randall for ETC !
1€ legsignatior and Exhibit No. 2, which is the response %
17 of Fort Randall to a data request from staff, dated, I}
18 believe October 1lst And there are two letters I !
1
19 lon'"t Know 1i we've marked those yet i
20 EXHIBITS NO i and 4 WERE MAFEKED FOR !
21 IDENTIFICATION |
22 | MHE COIT Ther=s are two other exhibits that
23 have been marked Exhibit No 3. Kathy Marmet, is thart |
24 the letter of Dakota or is Exhibit 3 the letter.
2E MS. MARMET: Exhibit 3 1is the letter of
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L]

that one. {Pause. } So at thi time are you offering
Exhibits 1, 2, 3 and 47

MR. COIT: Yes, that's correct.

MS. WIEST: Is there any objection to those

exhibits being admitted? I1f 2, 3 and 4 have

been admitted in TC97-07S. Then at this time I woul
ask if any of the parties have any questions pertaining
to TC97-075, including the Commissioneras?

The only question I would have, Rich, is on
the response to the data request, Exhibit 2. And the
first question it talks about single party service,

absolutely clear that it's available to

customers the way that the statement is written
answered,
MR. COIT: Ch, because t ey said does the
referenced company have this service.
MS. WIEST: Right.
Yeah, 1 guess that is correct.

to eerve as a witness.

that's a concern that you feel

need addressed, hate to say this, but I was
were some guestions on
and there was nct a witness here to answer

those questions could be dealt with between now
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KAy Yeah, the date n the Exhibit No 1 i 6-1997, |
.
2 and the date on the response toc the data request is
1| 10-14-97
[
[
e T D P T . e -
4 CHAIRMAN BURG: 6-9; right, not 6-197 |
ME *011 . 15 [ ) &exc me
¢ ME WIEST Kay 1a there any bjection to |
7 admitting Exhibitas 1 and 2 in 0687 If they' ve !

&
b
-
-

]
s
e
-]
o

3 uestion it says we provide single party service
1 throughout I gu iI'1ll] assume that means all
11 iBtomers’
13 ME 01T 1 would call Con Lee Don Lee

i here representing Vivi well as some of the oth
14 mpanies Den Lee | You want t take a seat

DON LEE.
i.led & A witness, being first duly swo

| was examined 1d testifi as follows
18 RIRECT EXAMINATION

3 ¥ E &
d » -ould you respond ! Commission in l1*8
21 JUSBL 101 PiCABT
‘4 A Yes ¢ answer to your question is, yes
: i ind ate that they provide Bervice private lin
<4 throughout the study area
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It's available
AL R1i

MS.

question 1 have.
for this witness

1t 1
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WIEST:

to all customers?

ght..

Thank you. That's the only

Does anybody else have any questions

for 0687 1If not, thank you. I did

and 2 069 .

We would move the admission of

in 069, and that is an ETC

to a staff

they’'ve

been admitted

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Excuse me, I do
not have the data request up here with me for some
reagon I'm sorry about this, but I need to go back
and ask Mr Lee about the Lifeline, Link Up. I think
was that covered in the data request? I'm sorry to be
behind the eight ball, but 1 did not have that and so
need t know whether this company is doing Lifeline,
Link Up no or whether you need to whether you
intend to have that implemented by 1-17?

A You're referring to the Vivian Telephone

Company?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Yeah, Vivian is
what we're dolng now

regquest
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, A Vivian Telephone Company does provide

-
e
0
~
()

I | exces

2 !L:tv;;ne and Link Up throughout its system with the
the Vivian Exchange, and they anticipate

.
-y

iding it in the Vivian Exchange by January 1,

l. ‘ Y98

6 | COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But anticipated

7 and doing it are two different things. And I think I'ﬂ
8 | going to have to be assured that you‘re either going to

9 | do it or that you're going to ask for something from |

12 by that date’

4 ne f the requirem ts if I'm reading the Act right.
£ 5
- " Yeah

£ MMISSIONEF ENFELDER And I think
|
hat . rtans that o # have that s rhe racord
LmMpoI ni th on t X ora
. . - -
18 A Certainly mmissioner The anawer is ves
Y
|
{
} h Are mmitted to pr iing 1 by 1-1-15%8 [
F "OMMISSIONER CHOENFELDER inank you
3
o~ - BENE TeES . 4 = - b | i
21 CHAIRMAN BURG JUBL A& question, a general
B |
Y % I
22 né n that n the toll what do we call it toll |
- —~ W Py T . - - - - T e - ~ [
2 } 1 Dc d a atement ] ose, too, Or a
‘% regquest {[or a wailver: |
[
=i WrEeT h e 3:.3 145 o P i ap
i - < iey did actually reguest waivers|




in their original applications.

MR. COIT: 1 was at the conclusion of goin

¥
|
!

through, I guess, the questions and sc f h I was

T

basic before the Commission acts

aspects
suggest you
CHAIRMAN BURG: g I don't have a problem as
ong as we know all o m that’'s going
words, if i lies to every on
getatement at th e it applies
them is adequate for me. Or if you have some that
lready coulc the toll control, we need to know
re any at thi
we don'c.
1

in all che applica

ruled on, I was intending

guestlions

itness regarding b8 2 297 If not, we will go to

MR. COIT: Again, I would move for the

admission of two exhibits in TC97-070, and that is the

| S—
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to TC97-074.

o e

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of|
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-12-97
and Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data request date&
10-31-97.

MS. WIEST: Are there any objections? If
not, 1 and 2 have been admitted. Are there any
guestions concerning 0747? 1 have the same guestion on

this one, Rich, with respect to the data reguest number

one.
MR. COIT: Would an affidavit be adequate?
ME. WIEST: Yeah, as far as all customers.
MR. COIT: Okay. I will make sure that gets
filed.

MS. WIEST: Any questions on 0747 If not

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of

Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC reguest and that’'s

j# ™
&
it
i
ol
"
il
Lat
D
~J
=
4]
O

move for admission of Exhibit No.
2, which is a response to data request dated 10-9-97,

And there is also an Exhibit No. 3 in this docket a

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, those




three exhibits have been admitted. Are there any

gquestions regarding this docket?

MR. COIT: 1 believe Mr. L is representing

ETC request

of Exhibit No.

objection

ted.
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W e .

MS. WIEST: Are there any e ons to
27 £ not, they’'ve been admitted. Any guestions
regarding this docket? So, Rich, with respect to
one, you will be asking the end about the waiver

ngle pi 1l the other waivers; is that

a waliver
Statel n the single party issue?
WIEST: Yes,

COIT: I wasn't aware of that. I

1
stocod there were some companies that had purchased)|

exchanges that were still in the process of
converting some party lines. But, yes, if they need a
waiver, I guess so. I'll renew that request. I don't
hav factual i 1 can provide, I don't
beli Mr. Le = € 1 representing Stateline?
in conversations with
they indicated that
request until March,
me when hey can finish the construction
! service,
And in their application they're
cne-year walver; correct?

they’'re willing to shorten it




|
: ‘ : So you probably just need
|

waiver unti
would be adeguate,
June lsc?

JO w

to
one year on the toll

g any of

We have to

If we want
1d pick i
night be

wWe
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party service to all customere, and the second waiver
on toll control for one year -- one year from what
date, Rich?

MR . LT : I chink I would gquess

be from the order.
MS.

MR. % On the toll control? You'‘re

the toll control; correct?
MS5. WIEST: Yes, toll econtrol.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have a question
we're talking about the waivers both on toll
on the single party service. As long as
"re asking for waivers, let's make sure it's done
we're not back here in two months
I would hate tc go tha: ugh
like to go through this
we need to be accurate when
alsc have a question about what

Act? nu a

Answer

that the Commissiocn must, upon

umstances, you can make a
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waiver for single party services for a specified peric

L3

of time. And also on the toll limitation the company

must also show exceptional circumstances exist and need

for additional time to upgrade. houl: to

n ridual hardship, individualized hardship

the exceptional tances

I would note that in
requested a year,

ime w
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the point, and 1 know everyone wants

thias, but to me it's very important

right. And so if it means that we n
guestion when we grant these walvers

or you send them on to the FCC,

you have spelled out why these comnpanies --
this is what I'm understanding --

can‘'t do toll control and why

long c¢f a period of time to do singl

And s0 I ¢

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

hink that should be

we need

why

it's going to

in the application

I hate to belabor|

.
to get through }
that we do it |
eed to answer the

and we send these,

to be sure that

ar least

thepge companies |
take that |
e party service.

|
.
|

somewhere, or at least in our motion as we approve
Lr we should have something on the record tc support
where we're going. i

MS5. WIEST: They do explain the reasons in |
their application, their original application, with
respect to toll control.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

MS. WIEST: But if there are any further
guestions that the Commission would like to ask at this

Cime, 1if 3

that now.

know

But

and this probably

ou need more informaticrn on that, we could do
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I would like to

of the ones you’'re tescifying for at

isn’'t true of all

companies,

least,
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ns, 1'd be happy to

mication which 1

tion identifies a to
and the 1ssue at

vy understanding is t
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or

o

it's been perceived that

Because

in deploying the technology

things and what kind of

I don’'t

I might

rieorion
riction
in the t

at

at which time a restriction

n and disallows access to the long
70 my knowledge, there is no swi
ted States today who provides that
its switch I know that the vendor
I could not sit here with a clear
icate that on X date that I would e
sable siven my nonest opinion, I
‘s available to the general populat
time period. And therein is the re
that SDITC members ask for the one
we don’t anticipate it being avail

want

amount of

this to

.=
- =

respond to

n
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©ll control,

1
the end user|

its

au:chatacallq
distance l
|
tch vendor inj
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The second or alternative to that is a
software provisioning of teoll control. And, again, to
my knowledge, there is no interface between a software
system and a switch that has that capability.

Primarily because it would take real time rating of a
customer's usage; and because the customer control
tch interexchange carrier it’s choosing, there are a

iad of optional call plans and rate structures that

ld be applied. And, to my knowledge, there just is

technology, nor software, available to "arry out

yrogram.,
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: And if I recall
doeas -- 1t's not permissive, one or the
need to do all of the above.

includes both, that's correct.

SCHOENFELDER: I be some

have asked the FCC for clarification, that
And as far as I know, you might have

that decision has not
I have better
has not been handed

catlion
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available, it is in the public interest and would be
very supportive of that concept.

CHAIRMAN BURG: With that I'l]l move that we
grant the one-year waiver on tell -- what is it
called? Toll limitation? Toll control?

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I1'd second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I‘'m going to

with that as long as the motion is understocd
be some formal way to limit toll for

[

just so that everybody understands the
IRMAN BURG: I think in every application
you can do toll restriction --
JEE ¢ Righ

IRMAN BURG: if 1 remember read

applications, and that to me is satisfactory.

MR. LEE: Thank you.

.
3

ingle party service until

BURG: *11 rove that we grant a

in the single party requirement
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move

one

o

gr

year.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

M5. WIEST: For one year?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Yas.

MS. WIEST: 069.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll keep making them.

ant the toll control waiver in TC97-069

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

M5. WIEST: 070.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move that we grant toll

TC%7-070 for one year, the waiver for one

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Conc
MS. W1EST: 171.

CHAIRMAN BURG:

TC97-071

NELSON: Seconded.

move we grant the

for one year.

Seconded.
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| the waiver £« toll control in TC97-083 for one year.

| ETC request dated 6-17-97, which is marked Exhibit No.

1
|
.

MR. COIT: We would move foi1 the admission of

[
Exhibit No. 2, the response to staff data request wh;cm

|
the ETC request filed by Accent, dated 6-17-97, and |

MS. WIEST: Any objecticon? If not, 1 and 2
have been admitted. Any questions regarding 0837

b

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant the toll,

SSIONER NELSON: Seconded.
IMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
=S T: TC97-084 .

We move for the admission of the

and we move for the admission of Exhibit No.
respaonse to sta dat quest dated 10-8-97,.
M5. WIEST: : 1e bjections?
r*ve been admitted
CHAIRMAN BURG: I 1.1 » Wwe grant
one year.
NELSON: Seconded.
SCHOENFELDER:
party question cn this one?
ijo. They said in their original

are offering single party service
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Single party was

customers? Any questions

docker? there a motion?

A | move th

1
-

TC97-089

fo

1'd se

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

MS., oas 1 believe.

RMAN BURG: Excuse me, B

MS. WIEST: TC97-086.

MR. We

request, Exhibit dated 6-17-97,

staff data requests, Exhibit No. 2,

Any objecticons?

nave opeen

ca

Same guestion,

Mr.
1 don‘ct

exhibit

LEE: They are

currently

Single party: cor

L4

Single party to

concerning

move for the admission of

which

offered to

this

at we grant
I one year.
cond it.

Concur.

S

ETC
and response to

is dated

If not, they

"
ak

You answer

have the

ey
s

umbers,

all private

rect?

all customers?
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Exhibit No.

to staff d

ha

cOo

| Exhibit

ntrol

LEE: Correct.

WIEST: Thank you. TC9

MR. COIT: We move for the

1

. ETC

ata reguest, which

-97.,

M5. WIEST: Any objections?

ve been admitted,

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'*113

in TC97-088

COMMISSIONER

COMMISS SCHOENFELDER

-

M Can you answer

Company name, ple

East Plains,

urrently is all

Thank you.
TCS7-089,
We

move for the

5

the ETC reque

Exhibitc No.

dated 10-21-97

Any objections?

request dated 6-17-

is8 Exhibit

7-0B8.
admission of
37, and response

-

= g

No. which is

- b

not, Exhibits

my gquestion on

age?

single party

admission of

8t dated 6-17-97,

2, which is a response

I1f not, they've




admitted. Same guestion.

I don't believe that Mr. Lee

ing Western today. What did they say in

They said Western Telephone
8 single g ., My question is do they
Lo every custo
MR.
Can you do a late-filed on

We can do an affidavirc

move we grant a waiver

hey've
docker?
grant a
TC97-090

OCNER NELSON:




Exhibit

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC37-092.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
1, which is the ETC request cf Kennebec

Company dated &6-18-97, and move for the

of Exhibit No. 2, which is the response

request dated 10-10-597. And I would n

lod Bauer is her L0 res

Commissioners or staff

uesc.,

Exhi

lephone

MS5. WIEST: Any questions concerning this

£ not, de you have a motion?
CHAIRMAN BURG: Did we admit both those?
MS. WIEST: I'm sorry, T did not. I wilil
and 2.
I'll move that we grant a
TC97-0%2 for one year.

I1'd second ic.,

SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

We would move for the admission of
is the ETC request of Jefferson
—ompany, dated 6-18-97, and move also for the
response to staff data

And I would note




that Mr. Dick is available to answer any

the Jefferson request.
Any objection to the exhib

admit

waiver
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added that language

COMMISSIONER NELSON:

TC97-0%85.

No. 1 6-19-

3
a

dated

N0, £,

respecnse tg data

1

n
i

i

]
-+

and

e
m

ted.

walver. And my guestion

for one year.

SCHOENFELDER::

We would move

i *
AC

it would appear they would

8 Telephone has no

ngle party service, 1

h

n wh

e

suc at if there were

[+ 5
*

to, they wanted to

under th

e

have for a number of

rd

i0neE

move we grant a waiver |

I'd second it.

Well,

for the admission

97. and admission f

request dated
£t 1 believe

that ther

-

o Eervice

single parcy

this time are there

-
'

27? If not, they’ve

f r apparently they




have three multi-party customers and they plan to

install single party service during the 1988
season. - I guess my guestion
a waiver
Yes, we wou their behalf.
would be able to respond tc
I assume so anyway.
MR. LEE: Sure, But that would be correct,
need a waiver. The same June 1 date would be
ptable tc us.
MS. WIEST: June 1, okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I"ll move we grant a wai

398 i TE

NELSON:

SCHOENF

admission

and
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admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data request

dated 10-10-97.
M5, WIEST: Any objections?
admitted. Any guestions concerning
HAIRMAN BURG: I"ll move we grant
in TC97-096 for one year.
MISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
WIEST: TC97-097.
COIT: We move for the admission of
ETC regquest, dated 6-19%-97, and Exhibit
response to data request dated 10-10-97.
MS. WIEST: Any objections? oct,
Does anybody have any questions
this docketr?

move we grant a waiver

admission of
is marked Exhibit No.

2 hich is the response

jection to Exhibits 1 and
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] than this that as manager of ~he South Da

g
|

x

i
ﬁl-a-

2 | Association of Telephone Co-ops and the daily regquests
i | we*ve had there that they do, in fact, provide all I
1
4 | single party service throughout Roberts County Co-op, |
: I |
1
’ if chat will suffice for your information here. '

4
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7 MS CREMER : That's sufficient
A M5 WIEST ray
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£ CHAIRMAN BURG I'll move we grant a waiver ‘
i
|
NELSON: 1'd second it.

12 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur. .
|

13 MS WIEST TC97-100
14 MR 201 We move for the admission of |
1 Exhibit N 1, which is the ETC raquest dated 6-19%-97,
1€ ind admission of Exhibit N 2, response to data
1 request dated 10-92-97 |
|
18 MS WIEST Any objection? If not, they've |
|
1§ b~en admitted Same gquestion on this one
2 MR. LEE 1 don't know the answer !
21 MF COIT There is Mr Lee is not here ‘
|
24 representing RC Communications today., 8o [ suspect
|
23 |we'll have to deal with that with a late-filed exh:b:t1
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COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-105.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC
request, Exhibit Ne. 1, dated 6-19-97, and admission of
Exhibit No. 2, response to data request dated 10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. Any questions concerning
this dockecr?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-105 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I1'd second ic.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDE Concur,

MS. WIEST: TC97-108.
MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC

request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-23-5%7, and the

| admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data

request dated 1 14-87
MS. WIEST: Any objection? I1f not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. Same guestion. Can you,

Mr. Lee, answer that one? Is that single party service

MR. COIT: For Faith.
MR. LEE: I do not represent them, I'm sOrry.
MR. COIT: We would request permission to
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|
1 |p~.v1de that via affidavict.

2 MS. WIEST: Okay .

3 i CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver
4 |1ﬁr toll control in TC97-108 for one year.

e COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

& COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

3

M5. WIEST: TC957-113.
Ei MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
9 | Exhibit No. 1, ETC request dated 6-25-97, and Exhibit
10 lﬂc. 2, response to data requesto dated 10-9-97.

”
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Any objection? If not, they've

12 | been admitted. ! have the spame guestion on this one.

13 MR. COIT This is Armour. Bill Haugen can
14 respond to your guestion

- |
15 MR. HAUGEN Yes, I can answer that

16 BILL HAUGEN, JR.,
|

- 4 & = - L
|
18 wag examined and testified as follows
- EXAMINATION

& ME 4 M Eh | AL Tearrn I
- & ot WIEST And wWOu | iBT LiKke ¢ AaEK You
dd i I ol | pr 3 e part service =@ Al]l of
& e 4 W
2z vE AUGEN ingle party ervice is

i A T . I - ‘f 141 13- 10 Arm I :":"‘*;_-"'i‘":"
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fad

Telephone Company service area. It has been since th
late seventies,

MS. WIEST: Are there any cthers guestions o
this witnegs? Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver

for toll control in TC97-113 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON:

I'd second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDFR:

Concur.

&£

(% ]

5 ] (8]
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L

TC9T7-114.

=
=
n

"OIT: We move for the

request of

which is dated 6-25-97, that*'s Exhibit No. 1.

move for the admission of Exhibit No. 2,

which is

response Lo data requests of staff dated 10-9-97. An

Mr. Haugen is here as well to respond to any guestion

any objection t

O

Exhibits 1 they've been admitted. An

I would ask the same question.

MR. HAUGEN: Single party service is

available to all the customers in the

Bridgewater-Canistota Exchanges.
MS. WIEST: Thank you., Any other questions

witness?
CHAIRMAN

BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver

admission of ETC

Bridgewater-Canistota Telephone Company,

&5

e §




TC97-114 for one year.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
SSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
IEST: TC97-115.
would move the admission of

No. est of Union Telephone

Company, dated 6- - & Exhibit No. 2

, response to

10-9-97

objecti 1 Exhibitse

d ]« the

sam

quest
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| MS. WIEST: ny objecrion? If not, Exhibits
!1 and 2 have been admitted Any gquestions concerning
|Lh:c docketr?
% CHAIRMAN BURG: 3 B | move wWe grant a waiver
ifc: toll control in TC97-117 for one year
E COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second itc.
} COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
5 MS. WIEST: TC97-121.
: MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
IExh1h.t No. 1, the ETC request of Kadoka, dated 7-3-97,

and the admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data

requests dated 10-28-97.

[
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- 1 e 3 | =
request, E
B =
2, respons
b | Lo
1 29-97

MS. WIEST: Any objections to Exhibits 1 and
» they've been admitted. Any questions

this docket?
CHAIRMAN BURG: I*1] move we grant a waiver
ontrol in TC%7-121 for one year.
COMMISSTONER NELSON: 111 second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER Concur.
MS WIEST TCS7-125
MR. COIT e'd move for the admission of BT
xhibit No 1, dated 7-7-27, and Exhibit No.
e to data request of staff, which is dated
MS. WIEST Any objection to Exhibits 1 and

Pl
L™

1
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COMMISSIONER NELSON:

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

M5. WIEST:

MR. COIT: We
1, the ETC
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M ¢ WIEST An
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move we grant

TC97-125 for one year.

I1'd second

Concur

TC97-130.

.
e

he

dated 7-10-97

data

Exhib

to

e

admissi

Any questions

a4 walver
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on of
, and

dated

its 1 an

move wé grant a waiver
|
!
Or one year. |
v : | |
I would second it
|
ELDER Concuzr
move the admission ¢ ETC
s dated 7-1 97, and
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CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver
control in TCH®7-131 for one year
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
MMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
WIEST: TCS7-154.
COIT: We would move into the record
the ETC request, dared %-10-97, and also

the response to data request dated

ny objection toe Exhibit 1 and
been admitted. Let's ses,
this one this was one of a couple that no time
requested for the waiver. I assume you
one year?

MR. COIT: . Barfield is here. He could

Bob Barfield, manager for West

They request a waiver but
few ones that didn’t ask for one year,
Or any time period. o I was
wondering there was any different
| was being requested.,
BOB BARFIELD,

ca i a witness, being first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

e e e e C o




MR. BARFIELD: In response to your gquestion,
the vendor does not have a date, as far as we
time to provide this, that's the reason
a certain time period on the waiver.
IEST: But we
COIT: Would

that

We sure would.
And 1 h k the thought

soluti then it

ith - ] 1 move

154 for

a1l = &
quest
>4 Teguest

is dated 9-1

response t

MS E

have been admicted. n 1 would have th




question with respect to the length of the waiver.
MR. BARFIELD: And the response would be the
We would ask for a year on the waiver,

M5. WIEST: Thank you. Any other guestions?

CHAIREMAN BURG: With that I‘1]1] move that we

a waiver on toll contrel in TC97-155 for one

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:
MS. WIEST: Thank wvou. Let'
I would just note that Three River
SDITC member company, so I'm not really
represent Three River Telco.
WIEST: Nobody is here?
"HAIRMAN BURG: Do we have any questions on
or do we have to have representation?

MS. WIEST: Somebody needs to move

can move to admit
-927, the reguest
och, I'm sorry,
S West. Let me y that ag . 10-16 of '57

request and 11-13-597 is the amended request, and
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(wsuld ask that they be admitted in.
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7 | single party line, though, is there? 1
8 MS WIEST: Nc

g CHAIRMAN BURG: 11l move we grant a waiver
1 for 11 contrel in TC97-167 for one year.
11 COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second
12 OMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

13 MS. WIEST: At this time did you want to go

14 ¢ U §E Wast , or 1o Harlan going to S,‘:t"-&lk to these
icCcKkerLs
1€ MS "REMEER We'll finish up these first
1 MS. WIEST kay |
1B STAFF'S EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION

!
L
L]
Lic
m

st duly sworn, |

22 was examined and testified as follows:




| please.

A Harlan Best.

Q. And what is your job?
1 am deputy director of
ic Urilities Commission, South Dakorta.

And you been present in the

the hearing on these

opportunity to review
of this hearing which lists

the Commission on this date?

liar with the applications in

exhibit numbered

that you prepared in
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his exhibit is across
companies requesting
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and the staff couns that is
gned h tive dockets. Down the side, the
-hand side, 1 eguirem that are set fort
C status. Popul the columns the

onses ¢ t = Companies gave within

2 that have been adﬂ::tedl

and Link




e

MS. WIEST: Is

MR. COIT: My c

T
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received this so have

through to make sure this

can take Mr. Best's word

have to do that, 1 guess.

have zny comment.

M5. WIEST:

Do

MS. WIEST: Oka

admitted all

i1nto
e

+h

=ne re

ard

have a

there any objection?

omment would be that I just

-
[

had an opportunity to go

is all accurate. I guess I

that it is accurate and I'1ll

Other than that, I don’'t

¥You want an cpportunity

a while,

Y. Then Staff Exhibit No. 1

of the dockets that we have

View

to advertising services

recommendation to the

BO
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does change.
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Commission for a provision to be included

ETC carrier be required
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of these proceedings?

Staff's recommendation for advertising

if they have any ra

ge be advertised when

cants contained on Exhibit

there any quest

© you have an opinion as

est which has not

whether or not thos

ions as an eligible
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ons

in an order

to advertise
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MR. COIT: No further guestions.

MS5. WIEST: Ms. Rogers?

M5. ROGERS: No, no gquestions.

MS5. WIEST: Mr. Heaston?

MR. HEASTON: No.

CHAIRMAN BURG: The only question 1‘'d have is

-- 18 advertising identified in any way? Is
or what advertising means in the

the methods in the FCC Order as

WIEST: I'm sorry, what was

IRMAN BURG: The guestion I

there a meaning,

advertising,

LEe

must ‘advertise the / labilit

you‘re referring to the services |

= !

federal universal service and thel

ng media of istribution.

Okay. I think that satisfies

Does that mean for
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A. Yes. They would do it originally, and once

year after.

MS. WIEST: How would they advertise?

Where would they advertise?
MS. WIEST: Yes.

A. Whatever general distribution it meets

according, 1 assume, it means newspapers and those

types of publications.

MS. WIEST: S50 it could be any type of
general distribution media once a year?
A. Whatever is available within their given

exchanges that they serve.

M5. WIEST: And it would only be for those

supported right now by federal universal

time they changed a

then that would have rto

A.
MS. | : Are there any other guestions of
this witnessg? thank you. Actually, I do.
Could you retake the stand, Harlan? I guess we have a

question for you. Could you look at your exhibit for
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Thank you.

Intil wea
you going
with resr
with resg
break.

Communicatio

Yes.

MS.

arty

(4]

#

WI

sSer

s
4

8, TC97-0957?

-

EST: Does the answer to number four.

vice, we did grant them a waiver

they do no

ree customers?

EST S50 would that be incorrect there,
- ?
ld be a clarification there to it, yes.

i

T: Okay. Thank you. Do you have

Mr. Hoseck?
SEC Staff has nothing further
EST Do you want to take a short break
5 Wesgt?
1T When does the Commission are
t until the end to rule on all of thesge
the actual ETC designation?
EST That's why we're taking a short

I5 TIME A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN.)

EST Let's get started again And we
163

ASTON And I would move admission of




B

Y

Lt

1]

63

Exhibit

ig the

mdp

=w
Lo

b

3

O

.

r ]

no
o
rn

10

F L
witce
e =L 3
ang r
:"‘;"q'..-"?

ce Lerrl

rt

e

o |

e
Fa

-at

I

1

amended request,

Uest

(3]

which

i
MS
cher
"_. LT 'I-F

B
-

(vl

3=

And

e
4

ry map.

18

the

i

re

[

mplementation

impact

[ ]
L4 A

the

docket.

r

oD

of

n admitted.
ON: We wo

request,
and Exhibit

That's Exhibit

and Exhibit 2,

3,

1,

=~ Iy

L

whi

which is the

2 and 3

"
r
b

territaory

1., 2 and 37
coceed,

in the

did not

tial application is because as I
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|
[‘

| there, I can understand why technology wasn't there,

but I didn‘t -- I wasn't in Congress when they voted

| that was part of the Act.

MR. HERSTON: It's not part of the Act.

| quess that's the first thing. 1It’s an FCC --

|
|
!
1
|
|
|

COMMISSIONER NELSON: It*'s a rule.
MR. HEASTON: It’'s an FCC dictate.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: But it has the same

he rules and statute unless it's changed

right?
MR. HEASTON: That's true, Hut unless
changes, as we’'ve urged them vo do.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Right.

seconding your motion with the understanding

| exactly as we had stated it originally:

. i
Grreckt

CHAIRMAN BURG:

meE 4o
motlion

| didn*t Kknow t the motion had anything more

a waiver from toll control for

CHAIRMAN BURG: It doesn’'t.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Then 1’1l concur.
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[

COMMISSIONER NELSON: All I'm saying. though,

]

is 1 voted for it and there will be a record that I

3 voted for it; and the reason I voted for it was the

@ :tEChHOIOQf wasn't available. And that’s a lot

5 ii;{feren: in my mind than it's cost prohibitive.

6 ' COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I think --

7 | COMMISSIONER NELSON: Not that that wouldn‘t
8 | be an issue in my mind that you could debate,. I don't

supporting something for a




pieces of paper. So if we can find a way to

consolidate it at that time, I would welcome any

suggestions. That's all I have.
MR. HEASTON: I have Mr. Lehner available
we do have a couple questions to ask him.

JON LEHNER,

called as a

was examined

application we described
i

ti-parLy services and going

oughout U 5§ West service

he status

we ' ve

of this year the
four-party customers

the date on that
Lh ate O3 =Nnat,

the Commission about

minate the multi-party




| =r=a—— == |
1 A The plan right now is to eliminacte all of
|
2 | those 6l2 except for 52 of them. And the time frame
3 | for that will be by the end of the second quarter,
4 | which I suppose we could put for a date of 6-30 of
5 ‘SR So all but 52 of those will be completed by 6-30
- _‘E 4 -
g And what about the remaining 527
a A The remaining 52 are extremely high cost
3 | upgrades. And until other technology or other means -
18 become available, there are no plans right now. We |
11 have no plans to move ahead with those 52.
13 Q. With that we sgtil]l believe that it is
13 | appropriate for us tc we still believe the waiver is
La Appropriate in thi case: is thar correct? ‘
. |
. A ihat rTect |
|
1
£ MR HEASTON That's all the gquestions I |
' nave L
) I
B M5. WIEST Ms Cremer? '

g |

Y G "R OSS-EXAMTH
. N o A I il r"n.ﬂ"r_l_l_,_i_p,.:._.LL_' - |

b BY MS "REMER ::
21 . Mr Lehner, where are those 52 located? Are
<2 | they spread throughout or are they in a specific area,
. 3 I KNOwW?

24 A I 1ld read them off for you There‘s about
Z y dozen exchanges r I could give you a late-filed
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read them off Arlington is

gix; De Smet, four; Huron, three;

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Do you want to start

lington, four; Belle Fourche, six; De Smet,
three; Lake Preston, one; Madison, two;
Pierre, two; Redfield, two; Sisseton,

two; Veolga, five; Watertown, ten;

Is there a particular reason? Is it like
¢ or something?
a combination of many factors, but you

the 52 are concerned?

a combination of many factors. We're
about feeder distribution, we’'re talking about
cases a PAIR GAIN systems like Anaconda that

be replaced.

CREMER: Okay. That's all the questions

CHAIRMAN BURG: Have you investigated any

nical solutions other than to a single party




service customers?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Yen

hink the answer is

cheaper way to do this b

e're talking abc
cust

answer




MS. WIEST: And does it provide local

Yes.

MS. WIEST: Do you provide dual tone

multi-frequency signalling or its functi nal

provide access Lo operator

provide access

interexchange service?

provide access Lo

And you've already talked about
waiver. Do you provide or are you

blocking?

Then getting back tec your reguest
single party service, 1 know in your

about the ones that you have no




plans, yocu know, of providing service due to the cost

and everything. My lem, I guess, is that I don't
see minimus exception within the
to single party service. Have
this type of de minimus
irement, do you know, in any of
Btates?
I am not aware
MS5. WIE T And what I°
o the FCC rules -- and
that in c - O gran

network upgrades

on Sseéervic
the state
as opposed to

atlions companies.




Yes.

MS. WIEST: And in the FCC’'s public notice
96-45 issued 95-29-97, it does state that we must send
to USAC the names of the ETC‘s and the designated
service areas for nonrural carriers no later than
December 31st, 199%7. And I know you made some
reference to these things in your application, but

Aink you really told us what you want your

servi *a to be. Because the FCC has told us that
we better not adopt your study area as your service
area for large ILEC's. Do you have service areas for
your company that you want the Commission to adopt at

T

I suppose that -- a.d, Bill, jump in

to help me with this. But I suppose

service area ought to be our exchanges in the
South Dakota. the study area is a
and thi has not been determined
service area would be our
the state of South Dakota.
may from a legal
inition yet; and certainly
those areas within which we
t

ne supported services.

And that‘s my question.




From a general perspective,

for is wh you

Yyou're looking

FCC woul anything

rea whe we'Trs or cert

*
re the

area that

which proxy cost |

rm because what
has the F

what model

equired to

exchanges




A, I can't answer that exactly.

approximately 35.

WIEST: It would be attached?

HEASTON: It's on our exhibit

WIEST: So however many with t
amendment the three that were missed. That'
service areas you would like the Commission
signate for U § West at this time?
i I guess sure whether we would want to
ignate each exchange.
My problem is we are supposed to
December 31lft what your designated
vice area

sSuppose we ocught to do

If you want more

Yeas, I think
something that‘s come up in the other two
l've done this in, and I had the same basic
I will have to -- I will do a late-filed
I could with an affidavic f

WIEST: Okay.

HEASTON: What are you relying on again,




was dock 5 DA 97-1892 issued
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require an ILEC to serve areas other than they have not

traditionally served.

MR. HEASTON: Yes. And, see, this -- what
the problem this causes is where you have not
considered and have left to the FCC to determine how

that’s going to be modeled from a proxy standpoint.
And, yes, we are advocating smaller geographic elements
than the wire center for universal high cost support
but I do not have a South Dakota specific lock because
this Commission decided not tc do their own earlier
this -- a couple months ago, as opposed to Wyoming and

North Dakota where I do have that because those two are

locking at doing their own, or suggesting their own

cost study. So I do have the small grids, as we call
it, and I could identily that for you. I cannot
identify anything smaller than righ now than a wire

cencer.

MS5. WIEST Okay
MR. COIT: Excuse me, may I comment briefly
on this? And I understand that I'm not a narty but I

do believe it was my understanding today that the whole
issue of disaggregated service areas for U § West or
any other company may come up. But I would like to say
we certainly have an interest in the issue. And 1I

think that the FCC rules indicate that -- the orders
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|
and the rules indicate that before changing an existxnﬂ

service area, thar he Commission at the state level
needs to d 's consisten th universal

T o j i : 5 a really

You're
vice area
n : : P
federal universal service f
service area disaggregation and
telephone

guess going into this

ratanding that there are

gservice areas, and we

think you have to

made between

s
|




lssue with respect to U S West. And it's just my

understanding the Commission does have to do the
service area in order for U S Weat to get vour
universal service money.

MR. HEASTON: If I could have until whatever
date was suggested earlier on getting the additional
affidavits in, I'l] have a recommendation for you from
U S West on that,

WIEST: Okay. Are there any other
this witness? One mcre question,

Do ycu have any observatiocn te what

sure that I understcod exactly what

was requiring. the requirement is tc advertise

newspaper, I don’'t think we have

And getting back to
the only barrier is t

to those 52 customers?

Is it also U S West's position
reement that you’'wve stated is
ing single party service no longer

believe you stated you would have
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[a]
rh

Mr. Lehner. And the reason I have a question is

because in your amended application you might have

addressed it, however, I don’‘t have a copy of that and |

! apologize. But you addressed in here and you have an

exhibit on your original application that regards

e

Lifeline, Link Up. And basically what it is it‘s your
tariff, or a page that looks like a tariff page to me.

Now, U 5 West really intends to comply with the

Commission order in Lifeline, Link Up?

A. Absolutely.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I need to know

And that page doesn't apply any mor
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER Thank you,
MS5. WIEST: Any other questions? Thank you.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I guess I have a
jq:est:an. You know, you -- when you were talking about
| why you shouldn’t have to provide this single party
| systems for these areas that you listed like Spearfish
and Plerre and all the list that you went through --
NELSON: Why would i
it would be that expensive to
ln some areas. Like Pierre and

-- 1 mean can you explain that




=

[ ¥

=4

n

.

ar

e

pe

=

.

"

]

™

cabl

]

a4
-

&

T

ers that were engineered probably back in the

ion of having single party Bervice So we're
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So we're talking about new having to replace

The drop piece of that will be okay. I was

L

licttle bit because I find that a little odd.

el

The high cost we’'re talking about in many

ot only replacing, we‘re talking about

and seventies to multi-party service with no

in many cases miles and miles of distributien
ome cases 81X pair, 11 pair, maybe even greater

e w obably 50 pair or a hundred pair

-
o |
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also talking aoout many cases where

b= |
s
. |
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f

41}
i
r}
w
o
ot

le we have to extend what some
1ll call a drop., what I call a pair of wires,

8 several miles. And in order to provide

=
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1]
s |
b
f
m

well, I take that back in that

if they have more than cne line. But we're

re talking about

that are just plain full. I'm talking about

t be replaced It's expensgive

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1 guess in my mind it
me that cost prohibitive -- I didn’t exactly
exactly what you were just explaining to me
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because I was thinking maybe these lines had to be run
out miles and miles and miles and there’'s nobody out
there or something. But if this is in a fairly
populated area, and it doesn’'t seem to me that these
people should have to live with just two party
telephone system when most of the world doesn’'t, as we
know it in South Dakota, doesn’t have to do that
because the lines are all . I mean I'm
iooking f« some reason why that’s acceptable,
especiall : ¢ of those little companies are
saying that maybe three or four people left
that they don ! that service for and they’'ve made
every ef - , well, we want a waiver but we will|
the year or whatever.
of the companies you've
- and I obviously c

you're talking about

was done probably 20 years ago i

1ese companies’ cases where they at the time

Y
o that. We did not do

provided distribution systems that were

designed not to rovide single party service.

are different funding mechanisms and different
requirements that we've had. They’ve had the abilicy

to spend that kind of money and recover itc. Now, I




spend

,000, w

nas to

natever 1t 18,

|

be recovered an%

rom a customer.

that.

have

may

lking here some

single party

be when
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te 52, we ought to get a list of those names and see
we could work it out. I share what Counsel has said.
I'm not sure we can make the exception. I know that

U 5 West’s counsel has given us what 1 call a short
term cne, that in other words, we could give the waiver

for a limited period of time, but I don‘t know that’'s

an indefinite solution and we probably ought to work --

look at g together to meet and find the solution

to meet - think if we can. But so many
maybe, I guess, what I would like to reguest is

actual name and location of those 52 filed at some

I don't care whether it‘s part of this docket or

can be provided.

Any other quertions? If not,

I suppose we do need some

Lo grant them an ETC status.
Sorry, for which now?
For single party.

this time staff has a witness

Staff would call Harlan Best.
HARLAN BEST,

witness, being previously sworn,




follows:
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MS. WIEST: Any questions, Ms.

ey
x
[
i
-
w
W

MS5. WILKA: No guestions.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

o

i CHAIRMAN BURG: The gquestion I‘d have is
based on that, should we not -- 1 mean is this -- what
do I call ic? Is this a document that is filed in

]

| these hearings?

MS. CREMER: Yes. l

CHAIRMAN BURG: I guess 1 think we ought to

natc !

T

correct that exhibit to put no on each of those

we've made a waiver f

0

r on the single party because I

believe the answer is no and we've made a waiver to

.
=1
o
-
"

isfy that.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Since that's filed.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: We have not moved

for a waiver in that area, have we?

CHAIRMAN BURG Yes, for six months on one
oTLher ‘:."'lff'uf.{]:'.}'.

MS. WIEST: We have two single party waivers
sc far, but U S West we haven’'t moved yet; right?

CHAIRMAN BURG: But if we do and for any we
d since he's a witness on the stand and this is his
document, I think that this document should be

vy
-
=
3
5]
=
)
4
Ll
Y

te reflect, no, they do not mee: that to




we've given.
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didn’'t really need it in mine., But I can certainly
move it. ’
MS. WIEST: It's up to you, i
MS. CREMER: We don‘t need it in this dncketﬁ
M5. WIEST: Any other questions of this l
witness? Thank you. Anything else from any of the
parties? At this time I believe the Commission will L
take these matters under advisement. We are waiting

for some late-filed exhibiis in some dockets, and

will be pcssible that perhaps the Commission will make

he decisions either at a Commission meeting or at the

I
b
|
-]
3

nber 2nd hearing on some other related ETC

MR, COLT: I would just, for the record, like

to formally request tha

P

the Tommission designate each
of the -- based upon the record, the affidavits yet to

be submitted, that the Commission designate each of the

rurel telephone companies, SDITC member companies, as

iC's and that their study areas be designated as their
service area. That’'s all I have.
MS. WIEST Thank you. That will close the |

CONCLUDED AT 3:50 P.M.)
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1697-115
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF
REC!

THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST OF ) REQUEST FOR ETC
LINION TELEPHONE COMPANY FOR i DESIGNATION
DESIGNATION AS AN ELIGIBLI | DOCKET TC97-
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER )

Uimon Telephone Company (*Union Tel ") pursuant 1o 47 United Stetes Code ("U S C *) Sechion
2 14ie) and 47 Code of Federal egulations (*CFR") Secuon 54 201 hereby seeks from the Public Utilities
Commussion ("Commpssion” ) designation as an ehigihle telecommunications cartier (*ETC™) within the
local exchange areas that constitute its service area in South Dakota In support of thes request, Union Tel
oflers the following

I Pursuant to 47 LLS.C. § 214(c) n is the Commission's responsibility to designate local
exchange carmiers ("LECs") as ETCs, or i other wards, 1o determime which LECs have assumed universal
service obligations consistent with the federal Baw and should be deemed eligible to receive federal
universal service support. At least one cligible telecommunications carmiet is to be designated by the
Commission for each service area in the State. However, in the case of areas served by rural telephone
companies, the Commission may not designate more than one LEC as an ETC without first finding that

ch additienal designation would be in the public interest  Under 47 CFR § 54.201, beginning January |,

1998, only telecommunicalions carmiers that have received designation from the Commission to serve as an
cligible welecommunications carmer within their service area will be eligible to receive federal universal
LETVICE ‘.1|:|['||'H'||"=

2. Union Tel. is the facilities-based local exchange canier presently providing local exchange
lelecommunications services in the following exchanges

Hartford, South Dakota (605) 528
South Hartford, South Dakoda  (605) 526
Union Tel 10 its knowledge is the only carrier today providing local exchange

telecommunications services m the above identified exchange arcas e B
i i « EXHIBIY




Lo Tel in accoedance with 47 CFR & 54 10] offers the followmng local exchange

felecommunicatinns services to all consumers throughout it service area

YVince grade access o the public switched network
Local exchange service includimg an amount of local usage free of per minute charges

under a flat rated local service package and as part of a measured local service offering

Drual tone mult-Trequency signaling,
Access o emergency services such as 911 or enhanced 911 public serviced
Access 1o operalorn services
Access to inforexchange service
Access o directory assistance, and
Toll blecking service to gualified low-imcome consumers

As noted above, Union Tel. does provide toll limitation service in the form of toll blocking 1o
gualifying consumers, however, the additional toll lemtation service of “toll control® as defined in the new
FOC universal service rules (47 CFR § 54 400(3)) 1s not provided  Union Tel. 15 not aware that any local
exchange carrier in South Dakota has a currest capability 1o provide such service. The FOC gave no
wdication prior to the release of ity universal service order ( FCC 97-157) that toll control would be
impased as an ETC service requirenent and, to our information and behel, as a result, LECs nationwide
are not positioned 1w make the service immeduately available. In order for Uniost Tel to provide the
vervice, additional usage tracking and storage capabilities will have 1o be mstalled m its local switching
equipment. AU minimum, the service requires a switching software upgrade and at this time Limon Tel
investigatng and attempling to determine whether the necessary softwire has been developed and when it
mght become available

Accordingly, Union Tel s faced with exceplional cwcumstances conceming s ability 1o moke
the tol} control service available as set forth in the FCC™s universal service mles and muas! request a waiver
fruin the requirement to provide such service, At this time, a waiver for a penod of one year i5 requested
P. of to the end of the one year peniod, Union Tel will repont back to the Commussion with specific

mformation indicating when the necessary network upgrades can be made and the service can be made




avarlable 10 assist low income customers. The Commisuon may properly prant a waiver from the "ol

w47 CFR S4.000c)

control” requiremment pursis

ability of ity local exchange

vilveriine the ava

4 Umion Tel has previousty and will
a of peneral dovtribution throughout the exchange arcas served. Prior to this filing, Union

WETVILES 1N INCcLU

Tel has not generally advertined the prices charged for all of the above-identified services. [t will do 3o

cing forward in accordance with any specific advertising standards that the Commission may develop
5. Based on the foregoing, Union Tel respectiully requests that the Commission
a) grant a temporary waiver of the requirement to provide “toll control” service, and
b) grant an ETC designation to Union Tel. covening all of the local exchange areas that
constitute its present service area in the State

af
Dated this #~ "day of June, 1997

Linmwn Telephone Compansy

il Haugen 11, Manager

i
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TELEPHONE CoO. ema praomesBuniteng (o

DATE: October 07, 1997
TO: Cameron Hoseck, Staff Attomey
FROM: Bill Haugen Sr., Union Telephone Co

RE: PLUC ETC Designation Dockets

1. Yes, Union Telephone Co. has single party service

2. Union Telephone Company is not currently offening Lifeline and Link up
services within its exchanges, but will as required by the FCC rules, 47 CFR 54 400-
54.417, make the established discount programs available to its qualifving low
income customers beginning January 1, 1998. 1t 1s our understanding that while
providing the Lifeline and Link Up services is a requirement imposed on the ETCs
pursuant 1o 47 CFR 54.405 and 54.411, it 15 not actually a precondition which
must be met before ETC status can properly be granted by the Commission. 47
CFR 54.101 which lists the services obligations that must be met before a carrier
can receive federal universal service support does not specifically reference
services, Lifeline and Link Up services

3. Bill Haugen Sr., being first duly sworn, states that he 1s the President for the
responding party, that he has read the ininal ETC application and the foregoing,
and the same are true 10 his best knowledge, information and belief,

Bill Haugen Sr
P f;f P T L o o 2 T
President /

Subact ibed and SwWorn Lo

before me this 7ih l!.ﬁ'!,
of October 1997
i

Ly

f

Notary Publfe
My

My Commission cXpires

¢

iy Cometaiton Berber Bk 7, FVH R
EXHIBIT
y .- g 2, _-




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY UNION ) FINDINGS OF FACT,
TELEPHONE COMPANY FOR DESIGNATION ) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,
AS AN ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICAT ONS ) ORDER AND NOTICE OF
CARRIER ) ENTRY OF ORDER

) TC97-115

On June 25. 1997, the Public Utilties Commission (Commussion) recewved a request for
designation as an eligible lelecommunications camer (ETC) from Union Telephone Company (Union
Telephone) Union Telephone requested designation as an ehgibie telecommunications carmer
within the local exchange areas thal constitute 115 service area

The Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the intervention deadline
to interested individuals and entities No person or entity filed to intervene By order dated
November 7. 1997, the Commission sel the hearing for this matter for 1 30 pm. on November 19,
1997, in Room 412, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota

The heanng was held as scheduled AR the heanng. the Commussion granted Union
Telephone a one year waver of the requrement 1o provide toll control service within s service area
At its December 11, 1997. meating. the Commission granted ETC designation {6 Union Telephone
and designated its study area as IS ServiCe area

Based on the endence of record, the Commuission enters the following Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law

FINDINGS OF FACT

On June 25. 1997 the Commuss:on receved a request for designaton as an ETC from Union
Telephone  Union Telephone requested designation as an ETC within the local exchange areas that
constitute its service area Union Telephone serves the following exchanges Hartford (528). and
South Hartford (526) Exhubit 1

Pursuant to 47 US C § 214(e)}(2), the Commussion s required to designale a common
camer thatl meets the requirements of section 214(e)(1) as an ETC for a service area designated
by the Commiss«on

1]

Pursuant to 47 US C § 214(e)(1). a common camer that is designated as an ETC is eligible
10 recerve universal service support and shall, throughout its service area. offer the services thal are
supported by federal universal service support mechanisms edher using its own facilities or a
combination of its own faciities and resale of another camer's services The camier must also
advertise the avaiability of such services and the rates for the services using media of general
distnbution




v
The Federal Commumnications Commuission (FCC) has designated the following services or
functionalibes as those suppored by federal universal service support mechanisms. (1) voice grade
access fo the public switched network; (2) local usage, (3) dual tone muiti-frequency signaling or its
functional equal. (4) single party service or its functional equivalent, (5) access 1o emergency
services, (6) access to operator services; (7) access 1o interexchange service, (8) access lo
directory assistance, and (9) toll imitation for qualifying low-income consumers. 47 CF R §
54 101(a)
v

As part of its obligatons as an ETC, an ETC is required 1o make available Lifeline and Link
Up services 1o qualitying low-income consumers 47 CF R § 54405 47T CF R § 54 411

Vi

Urson Telephone offers voice grade access 1o the public swilched network to all consumers
through wt s service area.  Exhibit 1

Vil

‘Jrwon Telephone offers local exchange service including an amount of local usage free of
per minute charges (o all consumers throughout its service area Id

Vil

Union Telephone offers dual lone multi-frequency signaling to all consumers throughout its
service area g

Ix
Union Telephone offers single party service 1o all consumers throughout its service area
Exhibst 2
x

Union Telephone offers access to emergency services lo all consumers throughout ils
service area Exhibit 1

Xl

Umon Telephone offers access (o operator services to all consumers throughout its service
area |d

X

Union Telephone offers access lo interexchange services to all consumers throughout its
service area |d

I+




X

Union Telephone offers access 1o directory assistance to all consumers throughout its
servica area. '+

xiv

Cne of the services required (o be provided by an ETC to gualitying low-income consumers
is 2ll hmitation. 47 CF R. § 54 101(a)(9). Toll kmitation consists of both toll blocking and toll
control 47 CF R § 54 400(d). Toll control is a service that allows consumers to specify a certain
amount of toll usage that may be incurred per month or per billing cycle. 47 CF R § 54 400(c). Toll
blocking is a service that lets consumers elect not to allow the completion of outgoing toll calls. 47
CF.R §54 400(b)

XV
Union Telephone offers toll blocking to all consumers throughout its service area.  Exhibit 1
XVl

Union Telephone does not currently offer toll control  |d. In order for Union Telephone to
provide toll control, additional usage tracking and storage capabilities will have to be installed in its
local switching equipment. Union Telephone is attempling to delermine whether the necessary
software has been developed and when it might become available |d

XVl

Umion Telephone stated that it is facad wilh axcaptional circumstances concerming s ability
to make toll control service available and requested a one y=ar waiver from the requirement to
provide such service. |d Prior 1o the end of the one year period, Union Telephone will report back
ic the Commussion with specific information indicating when the network upgrades can be made in
order 1o provide toll control. |g

X

With respect to the obbgation o advertise the availability of services supported by the federal
universal service support mechanism and the charges for those services using media of general
distnbut n, Union Telephone stated that it advertises the availability of its local exchange services
in mediz of general distribution throughout ils service area However, Union Telephone has not
generally advertised the prices for these services. |d Union Telephone stated s intention to
comply with any advertising slandards developed by the Commission Ig

XX
Union Telephone does not currently offer Lifeline and Link Up service discounts in ils
exchanges Exhibit 2 Union Telephone will offer the Lifeline and Link Up service discounts in ali

of its service area beginning January 1, 1998, in accordance with 47 C F R §§ 54 400 1o 54 417,
inclusive, and any Commission imposed requirements. Exhibit 2

X
The Commission finds that Union Telephone currently provides and will continue lo provide

the following services or functionalitias throughout ils service area: (1) voice grade access to the
public switched network; (2) local usage; (3) dual tone multi-frequency signaling. (4) single-party

3




sarvice, (5) access to emergency services, (6) uccess lo operator services, (7) access 1o
interexchange service, (8) access to directory assistance, and (9) toll blocking for qualifying low-
income consumers

XXl

The Commission finds that pursuant to 47 C F.R. § 54 101(c) it will grant Union Telephone
a waiver of the requirement to offer toll control services until December 31, 1998. The Commission
finds that exceptional circumstances prevent Union Telephone from providing toll control at this ime
due to the difficulty in obtaining the necessary software upgrades 10 provide the service

XX

The Commission finds that Union Telephone intends to provide Lifeline and Link Up
programs to qualifying customers throughout its service area consistent with state and federal rules
and orders

el

The Commission finds that Union Telephone shall advertise the avadabiity of the services
supported by the federal universal service support mechanism and the charges therefor throughout
its service area using media of general distnbution once each yea: The Commission further finds
that ff the rate for any of the services supported by the federal universal servica support mechanism
changes, the new rate must be advenised using media of general distnbution

XXV

Pursuant to 47 U S C. § 214(e)(5), the Commission designates Union Telephone's current
study area as its service area

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26, 49-31,
and 47T USC §214

]

Pursuant 1o 47 US C § 214(e)(2), the Commussion is required (o designale a commaon
camer that meets the requirements of section 214(e){(1) as an ETC for a service area designated
by the Commission

Pursuant to 47 US C_ § 214(e)(1), a common camer that is designated as an ETC is eligible
1o receive universal senice support and shall, throughout ils service area, offer the services that are
supporied by federal universal service supporl mechanisms either using its own facilities or a
combination of its own faciities and resale of another carmer's services. The camer must also
advertise the availabilty of such services and the rates for the services using media of general
distnbution



v

The FCC has designated the following services or functionalities as those supported by
federal universal service suppont mechanisms (1) voice grade access 10 the public switched
network, (2) local usage. (3) dual tone multi-frequency signaling or its functional equal. (4) single
party service o its functional equivalent, (5) access lo emergency services, (6) access to operator
servicas, (7) access lo interexchange service, (B) access to directory assistance; and (9) toll
Wmitation for qualifying low-income consumers. 47 CF R § 54 101(a)

W

As part of its cbligations as an ETC, an ETC s required to make avalable Lifeline and Link
Up services to qualifying iow-income consumers 47CF R §54405 47TCFR § 54411

Vi
Union Telephone has met the requirements of 47 CF R § 54 101(a) with the exception of
the ability to offer toll control  Pursuant to 47 CF R § 54 101(c), the Commission concludes that
Union Telephone has demonstrated exceptional crcumstlances that justify granting it a waiver of the
requirement to offer toll control until Cacember 31, 1588
Vil

Union Telephone shall provide Lifeline and Link Up programs 1o qualifying customers
throughout iis service area consistent with state and federal rules and orders

Vil

Union Telephone shall advertise the availability of the services supported by the federal
universal service support mechamsm and the charges therefor using media of general distnbution
once each year |If the rate for any of the services supporied by the federal universal senvice suppon
mechanism changes, the new rate shall be advertised using media of general distnbution

IX

Pursuant 1o 47 U S C § 214(e)(5). the Commuission designates Union Telephone's current
study area as s senice area

X

The Commission designates Umon Telephone as an eligible telecommunications camer for
ils service area

It is tnerefore

ORDERED, that Uruon Telephona's current study area is designated as its service area, and
itis

FURTHER ORDERED, that Urion Telephone shall be granied a wawer of the requirement
to offer loil control sennces until December 31, 1998, and it 15

FURTHER ORDERED. that Umion Telephone shall follow the advertising requirements as
hsted above,. and it is




FURTHER ORDERED, that Union Telephone is designated as an eligible
telecommunications camer for its service area

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORCER
e
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this Order was duily entered on the _/ 7 day of December,

1897 Pursuant to SDCL 1-26-32, this Order wall take effect 10 days after the date of receipt or
failure 1o accept delivery of the decision by the parties

rZ
Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _/ 7/ "r"day of December, 1997

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
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l.l'llOl‘l LIFELINE AND LINK UP PLAN ;ﬂp doscositpiel

TELEPHONE Co. OF UNION TELEPHONE COMPANY emal SaioM Oyt con

Union Telephone Company submits this plan pursuant to 47 CFR § 4.401(d). Union
Telephone Company has been designated as an eligible telecommunications carrier by the South
Dakota Public Utilities Commission (“SDPUC™) and, as such, must make Lifeline and Link Up
service available to qualifying low-income consumers as set forth in the Commission's Final
Order and Decision; Notice of Entry of Decision dated November 18, 1997, issued in Docket
TC97-150 (In the Matter of the Investigation into the Lifeline and Link Up Programs), which is
attached as Exhibit A, and consistent with the criteria established under 47 CFR §§ 54.400 to
54.417, inclusive.

A. General

|I. The Lifeline and Link Up programs assist qualified low-income consumers by
providing for reduced monthly charges and reduced connection charges for local
telephone service. The assistance applies to a single telephone line at a qualified
consumer's principal place of residence. :

2. A qualified low-income consumer is a telephone subscriber who participates in at least
one of the following public assistance programs:

Medicaid

. Food Stamps

. Supplemental Security Income (SSI)

. Federal Public Housing Assistance

. Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LHEAP)

o B

n &GN

3. A qualified low-income consumer is eligible to receive either or both Lifeline and
Link Up assistance.

4. Union Telenhone Company will advertise the availability of Lifeline and Link Up
services and the charges therefore using media of gencral distribution and in accord with
any rules that may be developed by the SDPUC for application to eligible
telecommunicalions carriers.

5. In addition, Union Telephone Company, as required by the Final Order and Decision;
Votice of Entry of Decision of the SDPUC (Exhibit A), will indicate in it's annual report
to the SDPUC the number of subscribers within it's service area receiving Lifeline and/or
Link Up assistance. In addition, this information will be provided to the Universal
Service Administrative Company (“USACT).

6. Information as to the number of consumers qualifying for Lifeline and/or Link Up
assistance cannot currently be provided by Union Telephone Company because it has no
access to the government information necessary to determine how many of its telephone
subscribers are participating in the above referenced public assistance programs. Without



g
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TELEPHONE CoO.

this information, Union Telephone Company cannot provide, at this time, even a
reasonable estimate of the number of its subscribers who, after January 1, 1998, will be
receiving Lifeline and/or Link Up service. Information as to the number of its low-
income subscribers qualifying for Lifeline and/or Link Up can be provided after
applications for Lifeline and Link Up assistance have been received by Union Telephone
Company

7. In accord with the SDPUC's Final Order and Decision; Notice of Entry of Decision,
Umon Telephone Company wiil make application forms available to all of its existing
residential customers, to all new customers when they apply for residential local
telephone service, and 10 other persons o7 entitics upon their request

B. Lifeline

I. Lifeline service means a retail local service offering for which qualified low-income
cousumers pay reduced charges.

2. Lifeline service includes voice grade access to the public switched network, local
usage, dual tone muki-frequency signaling or its functional equivulent, single-party
service or its functional equivalent, access 10 emergency services, access 10 operator
services, access 10 mterexchunge service, sccess o directory assistance, and toll
limitation.

3. Qualified low-income subscribers are required to submit an application form in order
to recerve Lifeline servics. In applying for Lifeline assistance, the subscriber must centify
under penalty of perjury that they are currently participating in at least one of the
qualifymng public assistance programs histed in Section A.2, above. In addition, the
subscriber must agree to notify Union Telephone Compan; when they cease participating
n the qualifying public assistance program(s).

4. The total monthly Lifeline credit available to qualified consumers s $5.25. Union
Telephone Company shall provide the credit to qualified consumers by applying the
federal bascline support amoumt of $3.50 10 waive the consumer’s federal Ead-User
Common Line charge and applying the additional authorized federal support amount of
$1.75 as a crednt te the consumer’s intrastate local service rate, The federal baseline
support amount and additional support available, totaling $5.25, shall reduce Union
Telephone Company’s lowest taniffed (or otherwise generally available) residental rate
for the services listed above in Section B.3. Per the attached SDPUC Final Order and
Decision; Noiice of Entry of Decision, the SDPUC has authorized intrastale raie
reductions for ¢ligible telecommunications carriers making the additional federal supporn
amount of $1.75 availabwe. The SDPUC did not establish a state Lifeline program o fund
any further rate reductions. (Exhibit A, Findings of Fact VII and VIII; and Conclusions
of Law 11 and 111}
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5. Union Telephone Company will not disconnect subscribers from their Lifeline service
for non-payment of toll charges unless the SDPUC, pursuant to 47 CFR § 54.401(bX1),
has granted the company a waiver from the non-disconnect requirement.

6. Except to the extent that Union Telephone Company has obtained a waiver from the
SDPUC pursuant to 47 CFR § 54.101(c), the company shall offer toll limitation to all
qualifying low-income consumers when they subscribe to Lifeline service. If the
subscriber elects to receive toll limitation, that service shall become part of that
subscriber's Lifeline service.

7. Union Telephone Company will not collect a service deposit in order 1o initiate
Lifeline service if the qualifying low-income consumer voluntarily elects toll blocking on
their telephone line. However, one month’s local service charges may be required as an
advance pavment.

C. Link Up
1. Link Up means:

{a) A reduction in the customary charge for commencing telecommunications
service for a single telecommunications connection at a consumer's principal
place of residence. The reductions shall be 50 percent of the customary charge or
$30.00, whichever is less; and

(b) A deferred schedule for payment of the charges assessed for commencing
service, for which the consumer does not pay interest. The interest charges not
assessed 10 the consumer shall be for connection charges of up to $200.00 that are
deferred to a period not to exceed one year.

2. Charges assessed for commencing service include any charges that are customarily
assessed for connecting subscribers to the network. These charges do not include any
permissible security deposit requirements.

3. The Link Up program shall allow a consumer to receive the benefit of the Link Up
program for a second or subsequent time only for a principal place of residence with an
address different from the residence address at which the Link Up assistance was
provided previously.

Umion Telephone Company
Address: PO Box 151, Hantford, SD 57033
Telephone: 605-528-3211
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EXiiialT A

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE INVESTIGATION ) FINAL ORDER AND

INTO THE LIFELINE AND LINK UP ) DECISION; NOTICE OF

PROGRAMS ) ENTRY OF DECISION
) TC97-150

At its August 18, 1997, regularly scheduled meeting, the Public Utiliies Commission
(Commission) voted to open a docket concerning the Federal Communications
Commission's (FCC's) Report and Order on Universal Service regarding the Lifeline and
Link Up programs. In its Report and Order, the FCC decided that it would provide for
additional federal support in the amount of $1.75, above the current $3 .50 level. However,
in order for a stale's Lifeline consumers 1o receive the additional $1 75 in federal suppon,
the stale commission must approve that reduction in the portion of the intrastate rate paid
by the end user. 47 C.F R § 54.403(a). Additional federa' support may also be recaived
in an amount equal to one-half of any support generated from the intrastate jurisdiction,
up 10 a maximum of $7.00 in federal support. 47 C.F.R § 54.403(a). A stale commission
must file or require the carrier to file information with the administrator of the federal
universal service fund demonstrating that the camier’s Lifeline plan meets the criteria set
forth in 47 C.F.R. § 54 401

By order dated August 28, 1997, the Commission _llowed interested persons and
entities to submit written comments conceming how the Commussion should implement the
FCC's rules on the Lifeline and Link Up programs. In their written comments, interested
persons and entities commented on the following questions

1. Whether the Commission should approve intrastate rale reductions to allow
consumers eligible for Lifeline support to receive the additional $1 75 in federal support?

2 Whether the Commission should set up a state Lifeline Program to fund further
reductions in the intrastate rate paid by the end user?

3. Whether the Commission should modify the existing Lifeline or Link Up
Programs?

4 Shall the Commission file or require the camer to file information with the
administrator of the federal universal service fund demonstrating that the carner's Lifeline
plan meets the cnitena set forth in 47 C.F R § 54.401(d)?

By order dated October 16, 1997, the Commission set public heanngs to recaive
public -omment on the questions listed above The hearings were held at the following
times and places

RAPID CITY Monday, October 27, 1997, 1.00 pm,, Canyon Lake Senor Citizens
Center, 2900 Canyon Lake Drive, Rapid City, SD




PIERRE Tuesday, October 28, 1997, 1:30 p.in, State Capitol Building, Room
412, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, SD

SIQUX FALLS: Wednesday, October 29, 1997, 900 am,k Center for Aclive
Generations, 2300 West 46th, Sioux Falis, SD

At its November 7, 1997, meeling, the Commission ruled as follows. On the first
issue, the Commission authorized intrastaie rate reductions to allow eligible consumers
to receive the additional $1.75 in federal support. With respect to the second issue, the
Commission decided to not set up a state Lifeline program to fund further reductions at this
time. On the third issue, the Commission eliminated the existing TAP program that
requires U S WEST and camiers that have purchased U S WEST exchanges to fund a
$3.50 reduction of local rates to low income customers age 60 and over. The Commission
further ruled that the South Dakota Link Up program follow the FCC rules. In addition, the
Commission ordered that staff, in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form
for self-certification; that these forms be sent 1o all of their customers prior to January 1,
1598, and thereafter, to all new customers; and that the carriers make the forms available
to any person or entity upon request. On the fourth issue, the Commission ruled that the
carmier be required (o file with the FCC the information demonstrating that the carrier’s plan
meels the applicable FCC crileria and that the carrier send an informational copy to the
Commission. Further, that the carriers include in their annual report to the Commission
the number of subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up support

Based on the wniten comments and evidence and lestimony recaived at the
hearings, the Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

FINDINGS OF FACT

I

The current state Lifeline program 1s referred to as the Telephone Assistance Plan
(TAP). The current state Link Up program is referred to as the Link Up America program
The Commission implemented these programs in the U S WEST exchanges pursuant to
its Det:smn and Drder dated Fnbmaw 17, 1988, issued in Dwkal F-3703 Iﬂ_tlr,_Mang(

"B

ﬁ_usmmgr_s Exh:bﬂ 1at page 1 Subsem bwemof U S WE‘ST um:hanges wam
required 1o also offer the TAP and Link Up Amenca programs. Id. at pages 1-2

The amount of TAP assistance is $7 00, $3.50 of which is federally funded, with the
remaining $3.50 funded by the local telecommunications carnier. |d at page 3 Although
U S WEST was originally allowed to charge a surcharge 10 fund the program, U S WEST
subsequently gave up that nght in Docket F-3547-8, In the Matler of the Public Utilities
Commission Investigation into the Etfects o

f ihe 1986 Tax Reform Act on South Dakota
Utilities Exhibit 5. In order to receive the TAP assistance, a member of the household

L




must be 60 years of age or older and participate in either the food stamp or the low-income
energy assislance program. Exhibit 1 at page 2

The Link Up America program provides assislance in an amount equal to one-half
of the qualifying subscriber's telephone service connection charges up to a maximum of
$30.00 |d. at page 3. In order to receive Link Up assistance, a customer must be
receiving either food stamps or low-income energy assistance, must not presently have
local telephone service and must not have been provided telephone service at his or her
residence within the previous three months, and must not be a dependent for federal
income {ax purposes (dependency criternia does not apply to those 60 years of age or
older). Id. The Link Up program is funded entirely out of federal funds. Id

v

Tha FCC rewsad lhe uun'enl Llfehne and Lmk Llp prn-grams in CC Docket No. 56-

p prvice, adopted May 7, 1997
Begmmng Janua:y 1, 19’98 the FCC found that the fadaral baseline Lifeline support will
be $3.50 per quatrfymg low-income consumer with an additional $1.75 in federal support
if the state commission approves a corresponding reduction in intrastate local rates. 47
C.F.R §54.403(a). Additional federal Liteline support in an amount equal to one-half the
amount of any state Lifeline support (not lo exceed $7.00) is also available. Id

v

The FCC further found that the federal suppart for Link Up will continue to be a
reduction in the telecommunications camer’s service connection charges equal to one half
of the carrier's customer connection charge or $30.00, whichever is less 47 CFR §
54.413(b).

Vi

Pursuant to the FCC's rules, if there is no state Lifeline or Link Up program, a
consumer is eligible for support if the consumer participates in one of the following
programs: Medicaid, food stamps; Supplemental Security Income; federal public housing
assistance; or the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program. 47 CF R §§ 54 409(b)
and 54.415(b). in addition, if there is no state Lifeline or Link Up program, a customer
must certify under penalty of penury that the customer is receiving benefils from one of the
programs listed above and agrees to notify the camer if the customer ceases to participate
in such program or programs. Id

Vil

The first issue is whether the Commission should approve intrastate rate reductions
to allow consumers eligible for Lifeline support to receive the additional $1.75 in federal




supporl. The Commission finds that it shall authornze inlrastate rate reductions for eligible
telecommunications companies providing local exchange service lo allow eligible
consumers lo receive the addittonal $1.75 in federal support. Thus, the total amount of
federal support is $5.25 per eligible custome:

Vil

The second issue is whether the Commission should set up a state Lifeline program
to fund further reductions in the intrastate rate paid by the end user. The Commission
finds it will not set up a stale Lifeline program to fund further reductions at this time

IX

The third issue is whether to modify or eliminate the existing Lifeline program or
Link Up program. With respect to the existing Lifeline program, the Commission finds that
it shall eliminate the existing TAP program that requires U S WEST and carriers that have
purchased U S WEST exchanges to fund a $3.50 reduction of local rates to low income
customers age 60 and over. The Commission further finds that the South Dakota Lifeline
and Link Up programs shall foliow tive FCC rules. See 47 U.S.C. §§ 54400 to 54 417
The effect of following the FCC rules and not instituting further state funded reductions is
that the FCC eligibility requirements and self-certification requirements will apply to the
South Dakota Lifeline and Link Up programs. In addition, the Commission orders that the
Commission staff, in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form for seif-
certification. The carriers shall send these forms to each customer prior to January 1,
1998. The carriers shall also send a formn to each of their new customers. Finally, the
carriers shall make the forms available to any person or entity upon reques!

A

The fourth issue is whether the Commission should file, or in the alternative, require
the camier to file inforrmation with the fund administrator. See 47 CF R § 54 401(d). The
Commission finds the camers shall be required to file that information demonstrating that
the carmmier's plan meets the applicable FCC rules and that the camier send an informational
copy to the Commission. The carriers shall also be required to include in their annual
report lo the Commission the number of subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up
suppor

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
I
The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapter 49-31,

specifically 49-31-1.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7 1, 49-31-11, 49-31-12 1, 49-31-12.2 and
12.4, and 47 C.F.R. §§ 54 400 10 54 417




Pursuant 1o 47 CF R § 54 403(a), the Commission authonzes intrastate rate
reductions for eligible telecommunications companies providing local exchange service
to allow eligible consumers to receive the additional $1.75 in federal support

The Commission declines to institute a state Lifeline program to fund further
reductions at this time. The existing South Dakota Lifeline and Link Up programs shall be
modified to follow the FCC rules found at 47 U.S.C. §§ 54.400 to 54 417, inclusive, on
January 1, 1888. The Commission staff, in consultation with the carriers, shall develop a
standard form for selfcertificalion The carriers shall send these forms to each customer
prior to January 1, 1988, The carriers shall also send a form to each of their new
customers. Finally, the carriers shall make the forms available to any person or entity
upon request

v

Pursuant to 47 CF.R. § 54.401(d), the Commission finds the carriers shall be
required to file that information demonstrating that the carrier's plan meets the applicable
FCC rules and that the camer send an informational copy to the Commission. The carriers
shall also be roquired to include in their annual report to the Commission the number of
subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up support

it is therefore

ORDERED, that the Commission authorizes intrastate rate reductions for eligible
telecommunications companies providing local exchange service to allow eligible
consumers to receive the additional $1.75 in federal suppor., and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission will not set up a state Lifeline program
to fund further reductions at this ime: and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission shall eliminate the existing TAP
program, that the South Dakota Lifeline and Link Up programs follow the FCC rules: that
the Commission staff, in consultation with the carriers, deelop a standard form for self-
certification, that the carriers shall send these forms to all of their cuslomers prior to
January 1, 1998, that the carriers shall aiso send a form to each of their new customers:

and that the carriers make the forms available lo any person or entity upon request. and
itis




FURTHER ORDERED, that the ca er shall file with the FCC the information
demonstrating that the carner's plan meets the applicable FCC rules and that the carmer
send an informational copy to the Commission.  The carners shall also include in their
annual repor! 1o the Commission the number of subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link

Up support

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _j‘ﬁ df‘day of November, 1997
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